Javeria Karim

Assistant Controller of Exams

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: javeria@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

NUST

Dr. Javeria Karim is working as Assistant Controller of Exams in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Javeria Karim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HR & Supply Chain Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2017
BBA in International Business & Marketing	2012 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2024- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2023 - 2024
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2019 - 2023
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Grants Coordinator	2017 - 2019
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Internship	2015 - 2015